
 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
Addendum 1 

 
Professional Environmental Services to Support 

PAID’s Revolving Loan Fund for Brownfield Remediation 
 

Questions & Answers 
 

October 23, 2023 
 

 
1. Does the $85,000 not-to-exceed amount refer to: 

a. 1 RLF/Site  ?  in one year  
b. Or the not-to-exceed cost of processing multiple  RLF/Sites in 3 years ? 
c. or other scenario ? 

 
The not-to-exceed amount refers to the cost of supporting the RLF program over the 3-year 
contract term.  
 

2. How many winning bidders will the PIDC choose ? 
 
PIDC currently anticipates choosing one winning bidder. 

 

3. Is there an incumbent firm already doing this type of work for PIDC ? 
 
Yes. PIDC previously selected a consultant under a prior RFP. 
 


